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 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: February 7, 2013 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – February 12, 2013) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Yvonne Brown, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, $14.071 hourly, in the Division of Human Resources, effective 
February 25, 2013. 
 
Dave Toombs, Fleet System Manager, Grade 116E, $1,880.32 bi weekly, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet 
Management, effective February 1, 2013. 
 
Richard Boone, Program Manager Sr., Grade 120E, $2,976.32 bi weekly, in the Division of Waste Management, 
effective February 11, 2013. 
 
James McCarty, Public Service Supervisor, Sr., Grade 114E, $1,699.28 bi weekly, in the Division of Waste 
Management, effective February 11, 2013. 
 
Ralishia Howard, Life Skills Program Specialist, Grade 113E, $1,436.40 bi weekly, in the Division of Community 
Corrections, effective February 11, 2013. 
 
UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENT 
 
Leigh Shotton, Probation Officer-Juvenile, Grade 112N, $19.490 hourly, in the Division of Youth Services, 
effective February 25, 2013. 
 
UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE SALARY ADJUSTMENT 
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Jessica Gies, Aide to Council, Grade 000E, from $2,098.80 bi weekly to $2,131.36 bi weekly, in the Council 
Office, effective January 28, 2013. 


